
 

    TO:     MAYOR FISCHER AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

    CC:     CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM:     MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:     APPOINTMENTS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:           JANUARY 2, 2025 

     

 

 

 
 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 

along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List.  

 

In accordance with Council Rules amended in February 2021, all boards and commissions 

candidates will present to City Council.  Please see below for current openings for which 

candidates are presenting.  

 

 Janice Krupic is unable to attend interviews. 

 

 

Mayoral Appointments 

 

 

 

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 

 

 Brian Bartlett (Library Board) – attended 43 of 45 (96%) meetings since March 2021. 

 

 Mark Sturing (Library Board) – attended 33 of 35 (94%) meetings since March 2022. 
 

 

Library Board 

*mayoral appointment 

 

2 full terms 03/01/2028 

MEMORANDUM 
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